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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Jackie [jackiec@americanta.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, November 24, 2009 3:26 PM [
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: CORP ID #65-1125250

To whom it may concern:

I need to see about updating our address with Sunbiz.

The company name: AMERICAN TITLE ASSOCIATION INC

EIN#: 651125250

Old address: 10651 N. Kendall Drive Suite 120 Miami, FL 33176

NEW ADDRESS: 11410 N Kendall Drive, Suite 106 Miami, F_L 33176
Your prompt attention is greatly appreciated. Have a happy thanksgiving!

ltisa pleasure working with you! If you have any questions, do not hesistate to contact me. Have a
great day!
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Sincerely,

Jacqueline Cordovi
Real Estate Paralegal

AMERICAN TITLE ASSOCIATION, INC :

(MMAP HAP Partner, Member of The Association of Title Agents, REO Neﬁvork & FLAM.B)
11410 N. Kendall Drive, Suite 106 ;

Miami, FL 33176

P: 305-271-8004, Ext. 215/ F:305-271-8929 :

Tollfree 877-848-5385

Website: www.americanta.com

Email for Closing Packages: Title@americanta.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission may be privileged and confidential
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